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A D D E N D U M  1  
  

 
Date 

August 31, 2011 
 
To 
Potential Proposers 
 
From 
Judicial Council of California 
Administrative Office of the Courts, 
Office of Court Construction and 
Management 
 
Subject 
Addendum No. 1 
Responses to Questions  
 
IDIQ Construction Inspection Services 
Solicitation Number: OCCM-2011-14-BR 
 

 Action Requested 
Please review the attached responses to 
questions regarding the RFP 
 
Deadline 

N/A 
 
Contact 

occm_solicitations@jud.ca.gov 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



IDIQ CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION SERVICES 
Solicitation Number: OCCM-2011-14-BR 

Addendum No. 1 
 

 
 

    

# RFP Reference Question Response 

1 RFP - Section 5.2 Will short listed firms be expected to attend 
interviews in Burbank and Sacramento? or will 
they interview in the location closest to their 
office? 

An interview will be set at the AOC office 
closest to their office. 

2 RFP - page 5 of 25 Please clarify per page 5 of 25, section 4.2 of the 
RFP, are you asking, Part 1 (F) and (H) to only be 
completed of Form 330 or all pages of the Form 
330 to be filed out and submitted? 

Form 330 should be completed in full, 
additional information was provided for Part 
1 (F and H) 

3 RFP Your RFP mentions that the scope is for 
construction inspection services for (3) courthouse 
construction projects.  Where are these 
construction projects located- Northern or 
Southern California? 

 

There are at least three projects anticipated 
to begin construction in the next twelve 
months. Located in the cities of Madera, 
Porterville, and Banning. 

4 RFP - Page 3  
1. Firms will be evaluated and 

selected to provide services 
throughout the State. 

Page 4  
Three capital projects are funded 
and scheduled to begin construction 
over the next twelve months. 

We are a San Francisco Bay Area Materials Testing 
and Inspections firm whose work is primarily in 
the SF Bay area. Will the projects for this IDIQ be 
in Sacramento and Southern CA, where it will not 
make sense for our firm to participate in this 
submittal? 

See Answer to #3. 

5 RFP - Page 4  

Three capital projects are funded 
and scheduled to begin construction 
over the next twelve months. 

Are there plans and specifications for the 3 
anticipated new projects available? 

 

No. 



IDIQ CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION SERVICES 
Solicitation Number: OCCM-2011-14-BR 

Addendum No. 1 
 

 

    

# RFP Reference Question Response 

6 RFP - OCCM-2011-14-BR Under the Payee Data Record, section 6, should 
we fill out the Court’s information or does the 
Court fill out the information? 

We will fill in the information. 

 


